From: Shotton, Paul <paul shotton@lehman.com>

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2008 2:53 PM (GMT)

To: Rathgeber, Lisa <lisa.rathgeber@lehman.com>

Subject: FW: Draft Presentations for COM

Attach: _Standard Risk Management Presentation (326 KB).msg

Nothing additional - I think these look fine.
>

> From: Shotton, Paul

> Sent: Monday, May 19, 2008 3:15 PM

>To: Rathgeber, Lisa

> Subject:  RE: Draft Presentations for COM

>

> Lisa, these look good. For what it is worth, Chris asked me some time
> ago to come up with a "standard" presentation to use in discussing

> Lehman's approach to Risk Management with clients. I attach what I
> sent to him (essentially culled from one of Madelyn's presentations),
> whilst emphasising that I never actually gave a client a presentation,
> speaking always "off-the-cuff”, but along the lines of what is in

> this.

>

> Paul.

> <<"Standard" Risk Management Presentation>>

>

> From: Rathgeber, Lisa

> Sent: Thursday, May 15, 2008 2:35 PM

>To: DiMassimo, Vincent, Garg, Sandeep; Goodman, Jeffrey; Das,

> Nachiketa; Liu, Fong; Miscik, Jami; Van Buren, Chris; Shotton, Paul;
> Vezie, Eric; Huang, Ken (Risk)

> Cc: Agosto, Elizabeth

> Subject:  Draft Presentations for COM

> Importance: High

>

> Next month Chris is going to give a few presentations. One version is
> a generic risk management presentation for non-financial services

> clients (20 - 30 minutes long) and the second is a quick overview of
> risk at Lehman (5 - 10 minutes long with no handout, etc). He is

> going to give each of these a few times. I put together drafts of cach
> - please let me know your comments/suggestions. I'll be away for a
>week and I'll circle around with everyone when I get back. We should
> probably get him a draft the first week in June.

> Thanks

>

> (Generic

> << File: Generic risk Management Presentation 051408.ppt >>

>

> Qverview

> << File: 5 minute speech 051408.doc >>
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